
222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

Museums Committee Agenda
Monday, 27 November 2017 at 2.30 pm
Council Chamber, Muriel Matters House, Breeds Place, Hastings, TN34 3UY.   
Please enter the building via the Tourist Information Centre entrance.

For further information, please contact Emily Horne on 01424 451719 or email: 
ehorne@hastings.gov.uk

Page No.

1.  Apologies for Absence
2.  Declarations of Interest
3.  Minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2017 1 - 4
4.  Notification of additional urgent items
5.  Curator's Report 5 - 8
6.  Introduction to Michael Cooke, Museum Relationship Manager 

Arts Council England
-

7.  Resilience Project 9 - 18
8.  Request for Loan 19 - 20
9.  Museum Attendance Figures 21 - 24
10.  Museum Events and Activities 25 - 28
11.  29 - 32Museum Acquisitions

(Cathy Walling, Museum Curator)

12.  Additional Urgent Items (if any)

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



MUSEUMS COMMITTEE

11 SEPTEMBER 2017

MC. 1

Present: Councillors Forward (Chair), Bacon (Vice-Chair), Sinden, Street, 
Edwards, Mrs Purdey, Mr Peak, Mr Palfrey-Martin and Mr Dudman

Apologies for absence were noted for Councillor Howard, Cartwright, Patmore 
and Mrs Barrett

98. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19 JUNE 2017 

RESOLVED – that the minutes of the meeting held on 19 June 2017 be 
approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record 

99. CURATOR'S REPORT 

The Curator presented a report which updated the committee on issues arising from 
previous meetings and subsequent actions that had been taken.

Discussion took place regarding the celebrations to mark the 125th anniversary of the 
opening of the museum.  The event, which took place on 16 August 2017, was 
attended by over 1000 people.  There had been coverage in the local media in the run 
up to the anniversary and photographs of the event had been widely shared on social 
media.  The Curator agreed to circulate a copy of the feedback received from a 
questionnaire taken at the event. The committee congratulated all those involved in 
supporting the event. 

A second phase of works to repair stonework on the south elevation of the John’s 
Place building was due to begin on 2 October 2017.  These works had been timed to 
avoid disrupting any weddings or other events.

The museum had submitted an expression of interest to the Fisheries Local Action 
Group (FLAG) for an oral history project about the local fishing fleet.  Steve Peak and 
Andre Palfrey-Martin offered to assist the project with archive materials from the 
Fisherman’s Museum and their personal collections.

A visit had recently taken place by the National Security Adviser at Arts Council 
England to assess the security risks to national collections, in respect of the UK 
Government Indemnity Scheme.  The final report is to follow.

A coffee machine will be installed in the museum for a 3 month pilot, with the intention 
of increasing capacity in the shop.

RESOLVED (unanimously) that the committee accepts the report and are 
satisfied with the comments in the report 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



MUSEUMS COMMITTEE

11 SEPTEMBER 2017

MC. 2

100. UPDATE ON MUSEUM RESILIENCE PROJECT 

The Curator presented a report which updated the committee on progress with the 
museum resilience project.  The project, which was funded by Arts Council England, 
covered improving the visibility of the museum through marketing and promotion, 
audience development and engagement, a collections review to ensure effective 
working practices and business and project development training.

The museum had submitted an interim report to the Arts Council England in July, 
which released a second payment to support the project.

A pilot of the collections review, which involved cataloguing, photographing and 
reviewing for significance 635 items related to the First World War had been 
completed.  The pilot highlighted the need to develop a more sophisticated scoring 
system to measure the significance of items.  A number of items were also missing 
their accession number.  The review framework and template will be applied to other 
areas of the social history collections.  Discussion took place regarding the possibility 
of using volunteers to assist with the review process. However, the committee were 
mindful that this approach would take time to enable sufficient training for volunteers 
and management arrangements to be put in place.

Training would be undertaken on data collection and audience engagement to meet 
the audience development element of the project.

The committee were advised that the Museums Marketing Intern was due to leave 
shortly; consideration would need to be given as to how the remaining budget for this 
post would be spent.

A revised business development plan would be presented at a future meeting.

RESOLVED (unanimously) that the committee accepts and is satisfied 
with the report

101. MUSEUM ATTENDANCE FIGURES 

The Curator reported a slight increase in the number of visitors to the Museum 
between April and June, compared to the same time last year. Although there had 
been a slight drop in the number of visits by pupils, the museum continued to attract a 
wide range of schools.

There had been a steady increase in the museum’s social media following across 
Twitter and Facebook.  The Curator will monitor the museum’s social media accounts, 
after the Marketing Intern has left.

Page 2



MUSEUMS COMMITTEE

11 SEPTEMBER 2017

MC. 3

There had been a fall in the number of weddings and civil ceremonies over quarter 1, 
compared to the same period in the previous year.  Other venues in the town had 
reported a similar trend.  A wedding fair was held on 10 September. 

RESOLVED (unanimously) that the committee accepts and is satisfied 
with the report

102. MUSEUM EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES 

The Curator presented a report which gave an overview of the events and activities 
that were planned at the museum between October and December.

It was noted that a recent exhibition of work by Eric Slater and Arthur Rigden Read 
had been very popular and attracted a number of visitors to the museum.

A set of 4 installations by Malsen and Mehra in collaboration with Shuby and Delete 
called Cash, Clash and Climate would be installed in the ceramics gallery between 1 
September and 12 November.

An exhibition of contemporary video about the shared history between England and 
South East Asia would be held in the Durbar Hall.

The committee welcomed the close links between the museum and artists.

The Hastings Remembers project continues with an exhibition called Beyond the 
Western Front between 7 October and early 2018.  A family activity day, planned for 
October, would explore the First World War further.  An illustrated talk on the military 
and civilian wartime experiences of Britain’s black population by Stephen Bourne 
would also take place in October.

RESOLVED (unanimously) that the committee accepts and is satisfied 
with the report

103. MUSEUM ACQUISITIONS 

The Curator presented a report which provided an overview of the items recently 
acquired by the museum.

RESOLVED that the committee accepts and is satisfied with the report

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED that the public be excluded from the meeting during the 
consideration of the items of business listed below because it is likely 

Page 3



MUSEUMS COMMITTEE

11 SEPTEMBER 2017

MC. 4

that, if members of the public were present, there would be disclosure to 
them of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 1972 referred to in the relevant report

104. OFFERS TO PURCHASE 

The Curator presented a report which advised that the museum had been offered the 
opportunity to purchase two paintings.

The committee considered both opportunities.  Steve Peak recommended purchasing 
a painting by Carl Dotzler, which was seconded by Councillor Street.  The committee 
asked the Curator to negotiate a price for the painting, up to the amount set out in the 
report.  The committee agreed not to pursue the opportunity to purchase the second 
painting listed in the report.

RESOLVED (unanimously) to purchase a painting by Carl Dotzler for up to 
the amount set out in the report

(The Chair declared the meeting closed at. 3.18 pm)

Page 4



 Report Template v29.0

Report to: Museums Committee

Date of Meeting: 27 November 2017

Report Title: Curator's Report

Report By: Cathy Walling
Museum Curator

Purpose of Report

To provide an update on issues arising from previous meetings and confirmation of 
curator's actions

Recommendation(s)

1. That the Committee accepts the report and are satisfied with the comments in 
the report

Reasons for Recommendations

     

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Report Template v29.0

 

Introduction

1. The Curator's report provides updates on issues arising from previous meetings and 
confirms actions taken by the Curator. It is proposed that in future this report will also 
include the attendance figures, and exhibitions and events information. Loan requests, 
acquisitions and matters such as the Resilience project, will continue to be written as 
separate reports.

2. The following material in the Museum collection has been reproduced in the last 
quarter.

 Photograph of Robert Tressell for new Penguin Random House edition of 'The 
Ragged Trousered Philanthropists'.

 Coloured lithograph of birds-eye view of St Leonards for 'The Seaside Hotel' to 
be published in 2018 by Amberley Publishing.

3. The Ceramics Gallery has been redisplayed with new themes and labels. Some 
recent accessions are now on display as well as pieces from the store which have not 
been shown for over 25 years.

4. Following a recommendation in the first Resilience report, the internal signage has 
been redesigned by HBC graphic designers, using colours and symbols.

Wards Affected

None

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) No
Risk Management No
Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act No
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views No
Anti-Poverty No

Additional Information

     

Officer to Contact

Page 6



Report Template v29.0

Cathy Walling
cwalling@hastings.gov.uk
01424 451151

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 Report Template v29.0

Report to: Museums Committee

Date of Meeting: 27 November 2017

Report Title: Finding our Place: Resilience Project for Hastings Museum and Art 
Gallery

Report By: Cathy Walling
Museum Curator

Purpose of Report

This report details the background and process of the two Resilience projects and 
summarises the findings and recommendations of the first report and the interim 
proposals of the second report.

Recommendation(s)

1. That the Committee accepts the report and are satisfied with the comments in 
the report

Reasons for Recommendations

To support the long term development and sustainability of Hastings Museum and Art 
Gallery so that it can contribute fully to the culture-led regeneration of the town and 
quality of life of residents.

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



Report Template v29.0

 

Introduction
This report gives an update on the transformational work being undertaken by Hastings 
Museum and Art Gallery through its Resilience Programme 'Finding Our Place'.

This paper will recap on the findings of the stage 1 project, outline the findings of the 
stage 2 project and outline the next steps on the process.

Finding Our Place 1: A New Vision for Hastings Museum and Art Gallery

1. Hastings Museum and Art Gallery was awarded £33,000 in 2015-16 from Arts 
Council England's Museum Resilience Fund to undertake a review of the service.

2. The review’s aims were to fully define the Museum’s position within its changing 
and challenging operating context and to identify relevant risks, opportunities and 
resources which will enable the museum service to grow and develop its services.

3. It also sought to establish the core purpose of Hastings Museum and Art Gallery’s 
role within the wider cultural offer of Hastings and to formulate a clear and confident 
long term vision to achieve this and to equip the workforce with the skills and 
confidence to meet future challenges.

Report Findings

4. The museum is considered to be in a good position within the local authority, and 
as a result there is little need to fundamentally change the governance of the 
museum. 

5. This positioning also means the museum is well placed to respond to Hastings 
regeneration strategies and in particular, the Cultural and Heritage Strategies.

6. The museum is an important cultural asset that in telling the story of the history of 
Hastings, holding collections of broader cultural significance and providing varied 
exhibition and activity programmes, complements the wider cultural offer in 
Hastings. 

7. The findings of the review highlight the range of issues that the museum currently 
faces and that will need to be addressed for the museum to move forward and 
transform. The five areas that emerge as key issues are:

 A wide range of problems with the internal and external spaces that combine to 
create a poor physical profile and an inadequate visitor experience

 The lack of coherence in the interpretation of displays and the failure to provide 
different levels of engagement for visitors of all ages and abilities. 

 The staffing levels lack the capacity to develop and deliver a transformative 
programme. 

Page 10



Report Template v29.0

 Income is largely derived from secondary spending in the shop, and by charging 
for additional services such as weddings. There is very limited scope to increase 
income without further physical development of the museum.

 The museum has a low profile and visibility within Hastings, and is poorly 
advertised at key locations in the town. It does not fully utilise on-line media and 
engage in opportunities for joint marketing.

8.  A five-point plan was developed to address these issues (Appendix A). A number 
of the short-term actions have been completed using existing resources. These 
include:

 The appointment of a dedicated Learning Officer.

 The redisplay of the Local History Galleries to include material from the closed 
Old Town Hall Museum.

 The redisplay of the Dinosaur and Ceramics galleries.

 Improved community consultation and data collection.

 Improved internal signage

 An application to ACE Museum Resilience fund for Finding Our Place 2: 
Delivering the Vision

Finding Our Place 2: Delivering the Vision

9. The Museum was again successful in the application to the ACE Museum 
Resilience Fund and was awarded £85,000 for a project to be delivered in the 
period 1 October 2016 to 31 March 2018. 

10. Finding our Place 2 focusses on four areas for improvement identified in the stage 
1 review:

   Improving visibility of the Museum through marketing and promotion

   Audience Development and engagement

   Collections review to ensure effective working practices

   Business and project development expertise

11. The marketing intern has been refreshing the museum's social media profile and 
auditing marketing materials and outputs. As she has now left the role the 
remainder of that budget will be used to employ a consultant to write a marketing 
plan for the museum. The plan will build on the work of the marketing intern and the 
visitor data collection work undertaken as part of the Sustainability Improvement 
Plan. The consultant will be employed to write a plan for the museum and to 
oversee the implementation of practical marketing initiatives. 

12. Training has been given to museum staff on data collection and audience 
development to support a deeper understanding of the audience and increase the 
visitor base. A visitor questionnaire was trialled at the 125th birthday event. An 
external facilitator will undertake a consultation with visitors over access to 

Page 11



Report Template v29.0

collections in store; this will take place in November. The development of the visitor 
data collection survey has highlighted for the museum that collecting data about 
their audiences is a priority. It has also underlined the capacity issues within the 
current staffing, it has been difficult for staff to find time within their roles to 
undertake the surveys and input the data.

13. The Collections Review pilot has been completed and a total of 635 First World 
War items have been catalogued, photographed and reviewed for significance. This 
pilot area was selected to complement Hastings Remembers, an HLF funded 
project commemorating WW1.  The social history collections have been identified 
as the next area to be reviewed. The museum staff are working with a consultant to 
deliver a public engagement event, aimed at consulting with the museum visitors 
about the collections accessibility. The staff are also working with a range of 
experts to produce significance statements for the collection. The documentation 
review intern is continuing to work on the collection review.

14. The museum curator’s backfill is being used to update and review the museums 
policies, procedures and plans for Accreditation. The consultant has been working 
closely with museum staff with a particular focus on reviewing and rewriting the 
Forward Plan. As part of this review the project manager delivered a vision 
workshop to museum staff with support from the consultant. The output was an 
agreed vision, set of values and strategic objectives. 

15. A consultant has been appointed to undertake the consultation with the Museum 
Association (friends of the museum) to ascertain how they perceive their future 
involvement with the museum. 

16. A draft Business Development Plan has now been produced. This will be closely 
linked to the Museum's Forward plan which is also in draft form, and will cover the 
period 2018 -2021.

Next Steps

17. Underlying both FOP 1 and 2 is an ambitious vision for the Museum, articulated in 
the draft Forward Plan as;

"HMAG is a museum that is creative, excellent, relevant, visible and viable for the 
people of Hastings."

This cannot be achieved solely through efficiencies and short term actions, and 
both reports highlight the need for more significant development in the medium 
term.  

18. Key to this will be the next stage of capital development for the museum site 
delivered through a major bid to the Heritage Lottery Fund.  This is all the more 
relevant in light of the White Rock Masterplan which highlights the role of the 
museum as a cultural gateway.  Developing a major capital bid is outside the 
capacity of the existing staff and additional support will be needed.

19. The Forward Plan also identifies the need for more support to deliver ambitions 
around income generation and the other strategic objectives. 

Page 12



Report Template v29.0

20. The proposal is to apply to the Heritage Lottery Fund's Resilient Heritage scheme 
for support for the next stage of the journey.  The bid will be for between £80,000 
and £90,000.  The scheme does not require cash match for bids of this size.  
Support in kind is needed, but to no specific percentage.

21. A key aim of the stage 3 project will be to undertake initial planning for the 
development and submission of the HLF capital bid.  The stage 3 project will also 
aim to investigate new approaches to income generation and engagement with 
existing and potential audiences.

22. Applications to the Heritage Lottery Fund's Resilient Heritage scheme can be made 
at any time. It is expected that the application will follow the completion of the 
current Finding our Place project.

Wards Affected

None

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) No
Risk Management No
Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act No
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views No
Anti-Poverty No

Additional Information

Appendix A - A Five Point Plan for Transforming Hastings Museum & Art Gallery

Officer to Contact

Cathy Walling
cwalling@hastings.gov.uk
01424 451151

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



A Five Point Plan for Transforming Hastings Museum and Art Gallery

No Priority Area Proposed Solution Projected Cost Timescale

1. Creating an Outstanding Offer:
Transforming the Visitor Experience

The ACE funded 2015 Spatial Review identified a plethora 
of problems with both external and internal spaces that 
combine to create a poor physical profile and an inadequate 
visitor experience.

There are currently insufficient and inappropriate spaces 
for core functions, public programming, accessible and 
income generating facilities and effective circulation.

Until the overall offer is substantially improved, the 
museum’s potential is severely circumscribed.
 

The Spatial Review identifies an optimum, long-term 
solution for transforming the museum’s spaces. It 
proposes the addition of a two-floor extension to the 
front of the 2006-07 extensions, a café on the roof 
and reorienting the entrance to the south façade. It 
provides a learning space, a destination café with 
far-reaching views of the town and the sea; equal 
access to disabled and able bodied visitors and 
improved visitor flow around the galleries. It 
delivers an impressive double height entrance and 
brings out the history and character of the house by 
opening up windows and rooms. It will provide a 
canvas for the redisplay and reinterpretation of the 
collections. 

The delivery of this vision requires a major HLF 
grant and an associated fundraising programme.

In the region of £6m

An HLF grant app. of 
approx. £5.2m would be 
required.

£800k would need to be 
sourced through other 
trusts, foundations and 
fundraising

Seek more rigorous 
costing from architect 

1) Initial application lead 
in of 12 months (if 
dedicated funding 
allocated) 

2) HLF Development 
Phase of 16 months

3) Two year delivery 
phase, dependent on 
planning

2. Creating an Outstanding Offer:
A High Quality Public Programme

Major improvements to the interpretation and display of 
the collections are required. The museum needs an exciting 
and engaging suite of galleries which capture the public 
imagination and do justice to its outstanding collections and 
the town’s remarkable history. 

Currently, the interpretation lacks coherence, depth and 
creativity. It fails to provide different levels of engagement 
for visitors of different ages or abilities and there is no clear 
introductory or welcome area with a general overview of 
the museum and its collections. Way finding around the 
museum is complicated and confusing. Access is not equal, 
as different routes have to be taken by able and disabled 

i) Development of a holistic interpretation strategy 
which provides a progressive and imaginative 
framework for both collections and social history 
stories. This will require external expertise and 
internal visioning, grant funded by ACE strategic 
funds or similar.
This will constitute a foundation stone of any Stage 1 
HLF bidding process.
A collections review process will be contingent on 
interpretation decisions.

ii) A complete redisplay of existing galleries and new 
spaces created through the HLF funded New Vision 

£7-8,000

Inclusive to Priority 1

By December 2016

Stage 1 submission 2017

P
age 15



No Priority Area Proposed Solution Projected Cost Timescale

visitors.

Although there is some temporary exhibition programming, 
there is scope to frame a more ambitious programme which 
will attract a substantially higher footfall and raise the 
regional profile of the museum. 

project. The design and fit out costs are integral to 
the projected £6m ballpark estimation

iii) Ensure the specifications for refurbished 
temporary exhibition spaces conforms to 
Government Indemnity Standards so high impact 
national touring exhibitions and high status spotlight 
loans from national collections can be secured, to 
generate raised profile and increased visits.

Inclusive to Priority 1 Stage 1 submission 2017

3. A strong, skilled team with capacity to deliver 
a transformative programme

The staffing structure is lean and currently there are 
insufficient human resources to develop and deliver a 
transformative programme.

Curatorial skills are strong but the following would be 
required to deliver substantial change, beyond current 
operations:

- An assessment of the skills mix across the current team 
(including skills within the management committee), so the 
existing team can be developed to meet need where 
feasible. This is likely to include leadership, project 
management and advocacy skills

-   Grant funded project development expertise in relation 
to capital works, interpretation and business planning 

- Dedicated community engagement and learning resource, 
potentially through reconfiguring the existing structure, but 
potentially further supported on fixed term contract basis 
through grant aid

i) Implementation of self-assessment programme 
such as Survive & Thrive. Seek experienced mentor 
for stipend remuneration.

ii) Targeted skills development for internal team 
based on needs identified during self-assessment. 
Cost constitutes a projected allowance.

iii) Develop role description for project development 
officer; can be contract or PAYE

iv) Seek internal or grant funding for project 
development role - ACE strategic? Minimum 12-
month commitment for p/t role.

v) Integrate specialist roles into HLF Round 1 bid.

vi) Review structure in line with interim report 
recommendations and commit to changes.

£600

£400

£0

£16,000

TBC

£0

By Oct 2016

By Dec 2016

By July 2016

TBC

Submission 2017

July 2016

4. Income generation through a focused 
fundraising strategy and a properly 
constituted fundraising vehicle

Entry to the museum is free for all visitors, and therefore 
Given the research and assessment undertaken to 
date and Hastings demographic potential, the 

P
age 16



No Priority Area Proposed Solution Projected Cost Timescale

income is generated from secondary spending, principally 
in the shop, and by charging for additional services such as 
weddings in the Durbar Hall.  
The profit generated from these activities in 2014-2015 
was £15,957 (including sales made at the now-closed Old 
Town Museum) with income from the wedding ceremonies 
contributing £7,841, almost half of the profit.

There is clear scope to improve income generation if the 
overall offer is improved as above but additionally there is 
potential to adopt a more strategic and focused approach to 
fundraising through external expertise for strategy setting 
and the formation of a properly constituted body 
specifically focused on fundraising.

This will require initial investment. Many museums have 
undertaken this work with the support of strategic funds.

strategy should focus on:

i) On site giving
ii) A membership scheme, modelled from or within 
the existing Association
iii) Fundraising from trusts and foundations to 
support the capital project

The transformation project should be scoped as a 
priority and a fundraising strategy and activity 
modelled around agreed capital aspirations

£2k for onsite 
improvements 

£8k for strategy 
development

£5k for support to 
establish a fundraising 
CIO if desired

By Dec 2016

2017

2018

5. A professional, properly resourced approach 
to marketing

The museum has a low profile and visibility within 
Hastings, potential visitors have no idea that there is a 
museum and where it is located. The museum is poorly 
advertised at key locations (train and bus station, other 
cultural venues and in the town centre), does not utilise on-
line media fully and has a website that is seen as 
unappealing. It also does not participate in joint heritage 
promotions or use opportunities to advertise at community 
locations. The branding of the museum does not reinforce 
the profile of the museum. 

i) Apply for ACE strategic funds to develop a 
professional marketing and PR approach/toolkit that 
can be sustained within the existing team

ii) Roll out some marketing initiative pilots and fully 
evaluate for impact

£6k

£4k

Dependent on ACE 
funding

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 Report Template v29.0

Report to: Museums Committee

Date of Meeting: 27 November 2017

Report Title: Request for Loan

Report By: Cathy Walling
Museum Curator

Purpose of Report

To inform members of a request for a loan from the Museum collection

Recommendation(s)

1. that the Committee accepts the report and is satisfied with the report

Reasons for Recommendations

     

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



Report Template v29.0

 

1. The Ashmolean Museum, University of Oxford, is organising a landmark exhibition to 
be entitled ‘Spellbound: Thinking Magically, Past and Present’, which will run from 
September 2018 to January 2019. A catalogue will accompany the exhibition and there 
will be an international symposium to present the latest research on the history of 
magic. This will be the first large-scale installation to explore the concept of 'magical 
thinking', which reveals how people in all ages and cultures have sought to connect 
with an unseen world of perceived power.

2. Hastings Museum has been asked to lend a 16th century cast-iron fireback, which 
possible apotropaic marks, used to ward off witches and evil spirits and to protect the 
chimney as a vulnerable entry point in the home, requiring magical protection.

3. All costs associated with the loan will be covered by the Ashmolean, with ‘nail to nail’ 
insurance under British Government Indemnity.

Wards Affected

None

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) No
Risk Management No
Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act No
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views No
Anti-Poverty No

Additional Information

.

Officer to Contact

Cathy Walling
cwalling@hastings.gov.uk
01424 45151

Page 20



 Report Template v29.0

Report to: Museums Committee

Date of Meeting: 27 November 2017

Report Title: Musuem Attendance Figures

Report By: Cathy Walling
Museum Curator

Purpose of Report

To inform members of figures for attendances, educational activities and use of social 
media for the second quarter of 2017-18

Recommendation(s)

1. that the Committee accepts the report and are satisfied with the report

Reasons for Recommendations

     

Page 21

Agenda Item 9



Report Template v29.0

 

1. Attendances

The total number of visitors attending between July and September 2017 was 14,353. 
This compares to 13,650 for the same period in 2016. Around 1,200 visitors attended 
the Museum’s 125th Anniversary Party in August, and 300 came to a Family Activity 
Day in July. 
There were 1,290 students from Language Schools and visits from Sussex Coast 
College, New Horizons and Ark William Parker Academy totalling 134 students. 43 
pupils from Peasmarsh Primary School attended an education session with the 
Learning Officer, and the loans boxes were used by three different groups. There were 
1,457 student visits in the same period last year.
There were 7 talks bringing in a total of 312 visitors. The Library's Family 'Rhyme Time' 
sessions attracted a total of around 200 users.

2. Social media

As of 10 November the Museum has 1,510 followers on Twitter and 1,685 on 
Facebook. The most popular post on Facebook in this period was a set of photographs 
showing central St Leonards in 1967, which reached over 14,000 people.

 3. Weddings and Civil Ceremonies

There were 2 ceremonies in Quarter 2 compared to 8 for the same period last year.

Wards Affected

None

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) No
Risk Management No
Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act No
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views No
Anti-Poverty No

Additional Information

     

Officer to Contact

Page 22



Report Template v29.0

Cathy Walling
cwalling@hastings.gov.uk
01424 451151

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 Report Template v29.0

Report to: Museums Committee

Date of Meeting: 27 November 2017

Report Title: Museum Exhibitions and Events 

Report By: Cathy Walling
Museum Curator

Purpose of Report

To inform members of exhibitions, events and educational activities planned for Quarter 
4 at the Museum

Recommendation(s)

1. That the Committee accepts the report and are satisfied with the comments in 
the repor

Reasons for Recommendations

     

Page 25

Agenda Item 10



Report Template v29.0

 

The following events and activities will be taking place at Hastings Museum and Art 
Gallery during January to March 2018.

Exhibitions
The current exhibition A Sense of Place runs until 11 March, and will be followed by a 
50th anniversary memorial exhibition of the works of Vincent Lines, Head of Hastings 
School of Art. In the Upper Walkway there will be 2 contrasting painting displays – artist 
Peter Waldron’s  Louloudia Series of works inspired by Crete, followed by 19th century 
topographical views by Evacustes Phipson.

Events
There will be two Family Activity Days in Quarter 4, based around ceramics and 
buildings. A mosaic masterclass in February is led by Emma Harding and in March 
filmmaker Rebecca Marshall will be talking about her work exploring ‘time’ in ‘Fever of 
the Light’. The Museum's popular Easter Egg Hunt will be back at the end of March in 
time for the school Easter break.

Wards Affected

None

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) No
Risk Management No
Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act No
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views No
Anti-Poverty No

Additional Information

     

Officer to Contact

Cathy Walling
cwalling@hastings.gov.uk
01424 451151

Page 26



Report Template v29.0

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 Report Template v29.0

Report to: Museums Committee

Date of Meeting: 27 November 2017

Report Title: Museum Acquisitions

Report By: Cathy Walling
Museum Curator

Purpose of Report

To inform members of items recently acquired by the Museum

Recommendation(s)

1. That the Committee accepts the report and is satisfied with the report

Reasons for Recommendations

     

Page 29

Agenda Item 11



Report Template v29.0

 

Introduction
The following items have been acquired by Hastings Museum in the last quarter.

1. Three folders of photographs and ephemera relating to the firm WM Still & Sons, 
Hastings
Donor: Mr A Chapman

2. Two commemorative issue first day covers for Hastings, 1966 and 1968
Donor: Mr A Gunn

3. Photographs, medals and ephemera relating to Edwin Bradnam, former Mayor of 
Hastings
Donor: Mrs D Parker

4. Pier programmes and photographs of donor's father making engine models
Donor: Mr D Holdstock

5. Television and radio Guide, 1930s
Donor: Mr C Bendon-Hill

6. Booklet - FJ Parsons, One Hundred Years of Printing
Donor: Mr I Shiner

7. Portraits, photos, diaries and deeds relating to Joseph Green and property in 
Ashburnham Road, Hastings
Donor: Mrs J Phillips

Wards Affected

None

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness No
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) No
Risk Management No
Environmental Issues No
Economic/Financial Implications No
Human Rights Act No
Organisational Consequences No
Local People’s Views No
Anti-Poverty No

Additional Information

     

Page 30



Report Template v29.0

Officer to Contact

Cathy Walling
cwalling@hastings.gov.uk
01424 451151

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2017
	Minutes

	5 Curator's Report
	7 Resilience Project
	Appendix A - A Five Point Plan for Transforming Hastings Museum & Art Gallery

	8 Request for Loan
	9 Museum Attendance Figures
	10 Museum Events and Activities
	11 Museum Acquisitions

